s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) on behalf of London

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 8:10 PM

To: ACCCEs47E(d)

Subject: RE: ICSE Message: Regarding series: S 4/E(d) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thank you, please continue to include post for information.

Kind regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

DETECTIVE SERGEANT S 22(1)(@)(i)
ORGANISED CRIME, LONDON
INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Te s 22(1)(a)(i) www.afp.gov.au -----Origin @‘Iessage@-‘--
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.au> On Behalf Of ACCEES 47E( d\
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 6:42 AM % \q‘bq’
To: s 47E(d) afp.gov.au> <& A
Ce: ACCCE s 47E(d) @afp.gov.au> SR
Subject: FW: ICSE Message: Regarding series: ° */5(d) <</QY§€§<-‘,(&¥ﬁCIAL]
O
OFFICIAL P S
Good afternoon Post, ?\ QY&O
N
gég X . |
Please see below message which was provnq%& team via the INTERPOL ICSE system, to advise S4/E(d)
s 47TEgH child abuse material that appears t produced S4/E(d)  There is no specific location information
provided, or suspects/victims identifie een reported via PROMIS tasking. No action is required - just
providing the information as the 5*/ Q‘f{s in Post's area of responsibility.
0 ?‘ &
Please advise if you require am&:ﬂﬁé&/ﬁformatlon or do not wish to receive similar information in the future.
O
Regards, \)%
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

TEAM LEADER — VICTIM IDENTIFICATION UNIT AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER CHILD EXPLOITATION
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL POLICE

Tel: s 22(1)(a)(i) www.afp.gov.au ----- Original Message-----
From: ICSE email system s47E(d)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 4:57 PM

To: S 47E(d) ACCCE S 47E(d) @afp.gov.au>; S 221@)0 @afp.gov.au>
Subject: ICSE Message: Regarding series:” <)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

ICSE user AU from AU/LEA-AU Law Enforcement Agency writes:

Dear Colleagues,
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| recently added ans 47E(d)
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

Unfortunately we're not allowed to use Clearview in Australia otherwise | would have tried that for you.
Referred for your consideration and any appropriate action.

Kind Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Australian Centre to Counter Child Exploitation Victim Identification Unit

3k 3k 3k 3k 3% 3k 3k 3k 3k 2k 3k ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ke ok ok ok B ok K ok ok k 3k K 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ke 3k 3k 3k ok ke ok dk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok Ok 3k ok K ok K K ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k K ok k ok ok Kok

Kok ok ok \2\\

This message, and any attachment contained, are confidential and sub@‘?of le ﬁsrlwlege It may be used solely for
the designated police/justice purpose and by the individual or entlty om\ﬁ%s addressed. The information is not
to be disseminated to another agency or third party without the or s c@ssent and must not be retained longer
than is necessary for the fulfilment of the purpose for which t ion is to be used. All practicable steps shall
be taken by the recipients to ensure that information is pr e{é st unauthorised access or processing.
INTERPOL reserves the right to enquire about the use ofc;ﬁe Q@r \ation provided.

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that e<§teived this message in error. In such a case, you
should not print it, copy it, make any use of it or d&/ ngt" please notify us immediately and delete the message
from any computer.

3 3 3 3 3 3 3k 2k ok ok ok 3 ok ok Ok Ok ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok 3k ke ok ok ok ok Kok %*%g Q************************************************

%* % Q/e N
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Page 3 redacted for the following reason:

$33(3)(iii), S47E(d), s47F(1)



s 22(1)(a)ii)

VICTIM IDENTIFICATION TEAM

AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER CHILD EXPLOITATION
Tel- S 22(1)a)i)

www.afp.gov.au

POLICING FOR
A SAFER AUSTRALIA

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the
people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.

1 L—’/‘ - \2\\
From: 522(1(@)1 @afp.gov.au> On Behalf Of ACCCES 47E( %(9 @
Sent: Wednesday, 1 December 2021 1:57 PM Q/?” cbq/
To: S47E() @afp.gov.au> Qf<>/ «'\Q
Cc: ACCCE S47E(d) @afp.gov.au> %Q ?‘O
Subject: FW s47E(d) SA_AFP Jacet share [SEC=OFFICIAL] V* &, =
\O \O
OFF P
Hi s 47F(1) @
| was hoping to ask for your help with any options y&&n@ﬁ@e@ to urgently identify the offender in the attached
image. <</ Q
Long story short, we have our ° 47E(d) Q’ (<
s 47E(d)

é@gto urgently find him before that happens.

I’'m following up with a private message ag%’%/

Kind Regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii O \5% <&

\2\
<\\% R R
VICTIM IDENTIFICATION TEAM Q;\ %Q

AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER-CHILD EXPLOITATION
Tel: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

www.afp.gov.au

4; AFP POLICING FOR
‘ A SAFER AUSTRALIA

!‘ ‘!

The Australian Federal Police acknowledges
the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to the

people, the cultures and the elders past,
present and emerging.
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From: S 22(1)(@)(1) @afp.gov.au> On Behalf Of ACCCE® */F(?)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 November 2021 1:46 PM

To:S47F(1) @police.sa.gov.au>
Cc: S47TF(T) @police.qld.gov.au>; ACCCE ® L2 @afp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: °*"5@  _sA AFP Jacet share [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Good afternoon s 47F(1)
The material has been seen before, and was uploaded to ICSE in a series called $47E(d) by S4"F(\The ICSE
comments indicate:
“AU/LEA/AU QPS s 47F(1) - Series: S4/E(d)
(Jun 9, 2021, 01:04 PM)
s 47E(d) ICSE to be updated b 5 4/&d)

| have copied a couple of comments here in case that helps, but maybe S 4’F(1kan indicate any further updates on
this, or whether she thinks that s 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

AU/LEA/AU QPS s 47F(1) - Series: °4/E(d)

(Nov 6, 2020, 08:47 AM)
s 47E(d)

O v
| will send the image of to AFP facial ID team, just in case the @e’@c\)& record.
@5 47F(1L the name of the online account sharing this ma {(é (d) — | have attached the s 47E(d)
S47E(fh case that assists. Maybe it could be sent toS 47F($
s 47F(graciously ran the s 47E(d) ?%)Q_Vy((o with nothing useful.

DETECTIVE SERGEANT © 22(1)(@)i) KO«
ACCCE VICTIM IDENTIFICATION UNIT R, $‘< @O
NORTHERN COMMAND é\ ¥ O
Tel: S22(1)a)i) Q‘O
www.afp.gov.au 000% <<Q~
Q°, ¥

\2{0 R
R &

SPOLICING FOR

A SAFER AUSTRALIA

S

From: s 47F(1) @police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 November 2021 9:52 PM
To: ACCCE S 47E(d) @afp.gov.au>
Subject: 4’5 _sA AFP Jacet share
**Material checked on ICSE and in S 47E(d) series created by s 47F(1¥*
Hi all

3
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Still trying to track this guy down S 47E(d)

Ive dropped folder in the S 47E(d) folder dated 29 November. Contains 3 video files S 4/E(d)

described as new material. | cant currently check on Griffeye as its processing — and might be for some time!

s 47E(d) That’s also in folder
along with S 47E(d)

s 47E(d)

Ca;p(tjou take a look if you have chance at the material to see if known. Any thoughts on how to ID him let me know.
s 47E(d)

| start after 1pm tomorrow but free for call if you need

Cheers
s 47TF(1)

Detective Brevet Sergeant

Victim ldentification

Joint Anti Child Exploitation Team (JACET)
Public Protection Branch (139)

South Australia Police

60 Wakefield St
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T SATF(1)
E % 6\‘3‘\
W www.police.sa.gov.au ((/y% ‘L\
SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE (<>/ ,\Q%
KEEPING SA SAFE <& C)&
The information contained in this message and any attachmen nfidehtial and may also be the subject of legal,
professional privilege or public interest immunity. If you areOQ)t tﬁé s{t}nded recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this document and or its attachments is unal.%&y ase advise us by reply and then delete it from
your system. Any views or opinions presented are sol h\;weeﬁhe author and do not necessarily represent those
of SAPOL Q
Disclaimer Q((Q(Q/
The information contained in this commun: m the sender 1s confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authori ve it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distri @%\ g(@(mg action in relation of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited and may be :

yp y \;&IBX /\Qg,
This email has been scamleﬂefgfw s and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator 1 are as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more

useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.

R
WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
khkkkkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhhkhkhkhhkhkhkhbhkhhkhhhkhkhkhbhkhhkhbhhhkhhbhhhbhbhkhhhbhhhhbhhhhhhhhhhkk
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Pages 7 through 76 redacted for the following reasons:
s22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicative

s33(a)(iil), s 33(b)

s33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s47E(d)

s33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s47F(1), s47E(d)

s33(a)(iii), s47E(d)

s33(b,

s42(1)

s47G(1)(a)



s 22(1)(a)(i)

From: s 22(1)(@)(i) @afp.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 6:23 AM

To: S 47F(1)

Cc: s 47F(1@clearview.ai'

Subject: RE: FRT Study in Australia [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Sounds like a plan — | expect we would have him on 9am — 10am on the second day but will confirm
Yes, I’'m available Friday for that call
Regards

s 22(1)(a)(i)

APM

OPERATIONS MANAGER

AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER CHILD EXPLOITATION Tel$ 22(D@01
www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image001.png@01D70C33.26F62550]<http://www.afp.gov.ausf>

From: s 47F(1) @clearviewai>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 11:41 PM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @afp.gov.ate>

Cc: s 47F(Idclearview.ai
Subject: Re: FRT Study in Australia [SEC=ORRICIAL]

s 22(1)(a)(i)
Both days are currently free ongﬁ?{@é calendar. I'll hold 8am -10am AEST each day, if you fell that will be sufficient.
In the meantime, are you available-for a 30 minute call with S 47F(his Friday (May 20) 8-10am AEST?

s 47F(1)

[https://Ih4.googleusercontent.com/uBEEV5X6cWX6CIMHSR2JeUdYAOQyyTjPGC4gilOHMpfllY8EKyobhulDzQ5LV2gBzO
_1EMCt0OjO7bbCdduah)D4EMqiK729q5ndvirZEzHB6X-gqgbaC3msozLyTP2Gn1JomJo8Zju]

s 47F(1)

Government Affairs/Executive Assistant | Clearview Al<http://clearview.ai>

s 47F(1) @clearview.ai> | S47F(D)

On Mon, May 16, 2022 at 10:21 PM s 22(1)(a)(i)
S22 EN) @afp.gov.au>> wrote:

1
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OFFICIAL
s 47F(1)

Meeting went well and the representatives would love to have the presentation from s47F(1)

At this stage the meeting is scheduled for 6 and 7 July 2022 in Brisbane Australia (AEST) Can you let me know how
that looks in his diary and | can take steps to make sure the agenda aligns?

Best Regards

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

APM
OPERATIONS MANAGER
AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER CHILD EXPLOITATION Tel S 22)(@)()
www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image001.png@01D70C33.26F62550]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

-
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Pages 79 through 117 redacted for the following reasons:

s22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicative
s33(a)(iii)

s33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
s33(a)(iii), s47E(d)
S4A7E(d), s 33(a)(iii)
s47G(1)(a)

SATG(1)(d)





